
 
 
 
 
 
 

IMPORTANT  MEMOIMPORTANT MEMO  
 
 
TO:   U12GP, U14G2, U16GP, U16BP, U18GP, U18BP 
FROM: Saskatoon Youth Soccer Inc.  
DATE: Wed Dec 9th, 2009 
RE:  New Permit Rule ~ Interlocked Divisions 
 
 
 
Please forward to the above teams that are interlocked. 
The following permit rule for interlocked divisions is effective immediately: 
 

Rules & Regulations (page 11):  
XIII Permit Players  
5. d) When two divisions (e.g. U14-P and U14-DivII) are amalgamated into one league 
and separate standings are kept, players from lower age/division teams are eligible for 
permit play with higher age/division teams in the same league only when the two 
divisions are not playing each other (e.g. U14-P vs U14-P could permit U14-DivII but not 
when it is U14-P vs U14-DivII).  All other permit rules still apply. 

  
Please forward this memo to all teams involved. For communication purposes, 
this memo can be included as an informational item on your next Zone Coach 
Meeting Agenda should you think it is necessary.  
 

 
 

Thank you for your cooperation! 


	DATE: Wed Dec 9th, 2009

